Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: July RRC Meeting
Attachments: Medical Care Commission letters requesting legislative review.pdf

From: Burgos, Alexander N

Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 6:53 AM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Julie B. Eddins
<julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Good morning Shanah,
The attached letters are posted to the OAH website.

Thanks you,
Alex

Alexander Burgos

Paralegal

Office of Administrative Hearings
1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1940
Alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov

From: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:52 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Thank you, this definitely answered the question.

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:51 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Shanah,

No need to call. The version of the rules approved by RRC in January will take effect on August 1. The deadline for
submitting letters of objection for those rules would have been the day after the January RRC meeting, and as far
as | am aware, they did not receive any letters at that time. The letters we’ve received apply only to the version of
the rules approved at yesterday’s meeting.



Hope this answers your question. Feel free to reach out with further questions.

Best,
Brian

Brian Liebman

Codifier of Rules

Office of Administrative Hearings
(984)236-1941
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:44 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Shanah,

This is an interesting question that | have never encountered. | believe this is an issue best suited for the Codifier,
Mr. Liebman. Please call him and pose this question.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 3:02 PM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Travis,

Thank you for the update. Can you confirm that the original versions of 10A NCAC 13F .1604 and 10A NCAC 13G
.1604 approved by the Rules Review Commission on January 30, 2025, and which received no objections, will take
effect and remain in effect as of August 1, 20257 It is our understanding that the objections pertain to the proposed
amended rules, and the previously adopted rules which were adopted without objection remain in the code and
will now take effect since the amendment's effective date is delayed pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3(b1) and (b2). Can
you confirm that this correct?

Thank you.



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

Thank you for the update. Can you confirm that the original versions of 1T0A NCAC 13F .1604 and 10A NCAC 13G
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

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 12:08 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Also, | believe Mr. Burgos will download the objection letters to the online agenda once he’s able.

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

From: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 11:29 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Could we please get copies of these objections?

Thanks

Il records of this email.



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

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 11:09 AM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Shanah,

We’ve received 13 letters of objection to Medical Care Commission rules 10A NCAC 13F .1604 and 13G

.1604. Pursuantto G.S. 150B-21.3(b2), this email is notification that these two proposed rules are subject to
legislative disapproval. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3(b1), these rules will not be effective until the thirty-first
legislative day of the current session of the General Assembly, unless further action is taken. The effective date of
these rules is subject to change if the legislature adjourns this session before the thirty-first legislative day without
taking further action.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Travis C. Wiggs
Rules Review Commission Counsel



Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

ords of this email.



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Black, Shanah

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Wiggs, Travis C

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: July RRC Meeting

Thanks Travis. Have a great week!

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 3:30 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: July RRC Meeting

Shanah,

I’m the attorney who reviewed the rules (10A NCAC 13F .1604 and 10A NCAC 13G .1604) submitted by the Medical
Care Commission for the July 2025 RRC meeting. The RRC will formally review these rules at its meeting on
Wednesday, July 30, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an
evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency
who want to attend virtually, please let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

These rules were reviewed by RRC Counsel for the January 2025 RRC meeting. At that meeting, the RRC approved
both rules, to become effective August 1, 2025. Your agency has resubmitted 10A NCAC 13F .1604 and 10A NCAC
13G .1604 to correct an error made when these rules were originally reviewed in January 2025. The proposed
amendments have corrected the error, and no further changes are requested for these rules.

Please submit the rules via email to oah.rules@oah.nc.gov no later than 5pm on July 18, 2025. The electronic copy
must be saved as the official rule name (XX NCAC XXXX). Please include me on the email. Let me know if you
have any questions.

Thanks,

Travis C. Wiggs

Rules Review Commission Counsel
Office of Administrative Hearings
Telephone: 984-236-1929

Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
1



official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Black, Shanah

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 8:42 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C; Rules, Oah

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: Rules 10A NCAC 13F .1604 and 10A NCAC 13G .1604
Attachments: 10A NCAC 13F .1604.docx; T0A NCAC 13G .1604.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good morning,
These rules are being submitted for approval at the July 2025 RRC meeting to amend an error.

Thanks for your assistance on this. Shalisa Jones would also like an evite for the RRC meeting,
Shalisa.Jones@dhhs.nc.gov.

Have a great week.

Shanah Black

Rule-making Coordinator

Division of Health Service Regulation

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Work Cell: 919-896-9371
Office: 919-855-3481

Fax: 919-733-2757
shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2701 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2701

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.



